

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Watson, Debbie <Deborah.Watson@wpxenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 5:30 AM
To: Amos, James; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RDU 057 (30-015-419782/2RP-5450) Backfilling
Attachments: Ross Draw Unit #57 Stratified Random Sample Map (SWs Only).pdf; Ross Draw Unit #57 Stratified Random Sample Map (Labeled) Vr 4.pdf; P906047 Envirotech2_v23 FINAL 06 19 19 1024.pdf; P907037 Envirotech2_v23 FINAL 07 17 19 1445.pdf; P906045 Envirotech2_v23 FINAL 06 18 19 1220.pdf; P906042 Envirotech2_v23 FINAL 06 18 19 1031.pdf; P906046 Envirotech2_v23 FINAL 06 18 19 1251.pdf; P906044 Envirotech2_v23 FINAL 06 18 19 1328.pdf; P906043 Envirotech2_v23 FINAL 06 18 19 1029.pdf; P907036 Envirotech2_v23 FINAL 07 17 19 1432.pdf

Good Morning,

Based on confirmation sampling laboratory results WPX will be backfilling the Ross Draw Unit #057 (2RP-5450). Results and draft maps of sample locations are attached. The final report will be submitted upon completion.

Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

Debbie

Deborah Watson
Environmental Specialist
5315 Buena Vista Drive | Carlsbad, NM 88220
office 575.885.7561 | cell 505.386.9693
deborah.watson@wpxenergy.com



If you have received this message in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message. Thank you.